## October, 2018 - Band Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm. Motion by Carla Jungen

Board Present: Sarah Posey, 1st VP; David Donnelly, 2nd VP; Carla Jungen, Asst. 2nd VP; Melanie Jackson, 3rd VP; Mary Miller, Treasurer; Lorraine Miller, Asst. Treasurer;

Kim Grantham, documented meeting minutes in LaVeta Solanto's absence

Approximately 15 Parents Present

Mrs. Jackson opened the meeting in Mr. King's place by thanking everyone for coming.

## **Board member reports:**

Sarah Posey, 1st VP: Read by Melanie Jackson: Slots for Chaperon's are open for last game and the competition. No ball game this week. In need of snacks for snack bags. We have plenty of chips. All bibbers will be washed after the Parade. Parade call time to be determined. Wanted to thank everyone who donated items for the pep rally meal. We will start planning the banquet in May and will be forming a committee soon. Need help picking up pallet of water before the next game. If anyone can help. David Donnelly indicated we have plenty of water in the concession stand and that we might not need the water.

David Donnelly, 2nd VP: one more game left and clean-up. A few slots open for concession stands for last game. Next month will establish concession stand clean-up and close.

EAA: encourage people to sign up for EAA. Great opportunity for kids to learn more about aviation. EAA would like to talk to the band about scholarships. More information to come. Encourage people to work the events.

Melanie Jackson, 3<sup>rd</sup> VP: Will be seeking donations for the silent auction. Big fund raiser for the band. Will be the night of the band banquet. Check came in from BSM sports and was distributed. Will not recommend using them again. Fund raising: middle of cookie dough sale which ends next Tuesday, October 30. Melanie will be in the band room on the 30<sup>th</sup> to collect forms and money. Thursday will be selling tickets to the Havoc hockey game on November 16<sup>th</sup>. Tickets are \$13.00. If we sell 100 tickets as a band the kids get \$5.00 in their band account. All sales are online. Will go live later this week. Melanie recommends you forward the email to friends and family to purchase tickets. Poinsettia sale starts this Friday organized by Stephanie Johnson. The information was posted to Facebook and will be emailed. The sales offer a very good profit for students. All the money goes into the student account. Mr. Souder has determined that fees are to be paid first from any profit the student makes and then can go to the Spring trip or fees for the 2019 marching fees. Forms will be in the band room on Friday. Student needs to collect the money when the order is taken. November 9<sup>th</sup> orders are due. Will be ready right before Thanksgiving.

Still need to find a venue for the Christmas concert. Looking for a venue that is more cost effective for the budget. Needs to hold 300 people.

Melanie will communicate food options for the third competition once finalized.

Mary Miller, Treasurer: Please note that we have a lot of delinquent funds. Please send that in. The money is vital to operate the band. Middle school finished the concession stand. Cut them a check for \$4000.00. When paying your dues please remember to put your student's name on the check and ensure that your phone number is on it. For Color Guard parents, the wind suites were just billed. Some individuals in color guard have credits that need to be transferred.

LaVeta Solanto, Secretary: no report

New business: no new business

Motion to adjourn – David Donnelly; Seconded the motion – Phil Harris. Meeting adjourned at 6:22